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No. XNX.

Cnpy iif a I.iiler nnm /.indrnaiil Colour/ CiiAin, Strrrtnrii In lli\ Kxitllcnci/ Ldhd Avi.mkii, In .!. Stuart, fUi/uire, ilalerl 'iOlh June, ISSS.

Catllf nf Hi. Louis, (liichrc, 'Mill .lime, WSCi,

Sill,— I liiivi' liccn ilircctcil liy llic (iovernor in Chid Id atknonlndfjc llio rrioipl, (in llio IKili instant, of your Iclttr dated llic ITlli in-

•lanl, addnsscd to liini, in Hliicli yon rii|ucsl to he infiirnii'd «ln-tlii'r llim' \w any I'.n t nitliin his Lordship's knowledfji', Lvinuin); that you en-
<i)ura};('d the issnc ol'iieH eon.niissidiis to Notaries as necessary, or thai yon induced tlie (iovernnient, as iveii as the |uibhe, to hehevc that such
wa< the case.

The (Jovernor in Chief hns directed nie to aeijuaint uiu, in answer, that lie has no recollection of any fact calculated to create such an
' inipres.sion on his mind.

The issue of new commissions to public nlliccrs in the province penerally, in the year 1830, in conscqnenecof the demise of the Crown
Mas founded on a ininnle of the ICxeeulive Council, at whose ineelings in relation to that sniiject it appears you were present.

I have the liormnr to he, Sir,

Your most ohedienl humble .servant,

(Sif;iied) li. CUAIC,
( ivti. Secretakv.

No. XXXI.

1 'iipii Of n l.dlir liniii .Iamk.s SriiAin. J'^i/mrr, lo OuMisick Dai.v, Hu/ki. . Srcnlnri/ ol llir Provincr nj /.duri I'iiuada.

(iiiclwc, mil Juur, lHSr>.

Sin,— It has been my intention, since my return to this country, from I'nglnnd, to obtain from the OHiccrs of Mis ^lajesly's Provincial

(iovernnient. >vlio were priiici]ially concerned in the issues of new eoniinissions on the oceasimi of the ileiniM' of His late .Majesty (ieorgc IV.,

some explanalinn, on the subject of a eliarpe made against mc, on ibis head, by Viscuiint (i(r(leri(h, \iliile he was Secretary of State for the Co-
lor'es. I have hitherto dela)ed solicitin;; this explanation, as there i.as no immediate occasion for it ; hut I am induced no longer to postpone

this step, as it is expedient that the desired txplanation should be obtained while the present (iovernor in Chief continues in olliee.

In the charge of Lord Goderich, which is now referred to, his J,ordsbip .stales, " That it being my duty to advise the (iovernnient, I

" permitted and eneonrageil the issue of new commissions t.) Notaries, as necessary, inducing the tiovernment, as well as the public, to believe

" that such was the case."

Without adverting to the error, under which Viscount Ooderich appears to have laboured, in supposinj the issue of new commissions to

Notaries, not to have been necessary, and that the act of issuing them, tlierefore, was eiilpable, it has been snilieient lor my purpose to contro-

vert the facts stated in his Lordship's charge, which are totally without foundation. These facts, if they had occnrrcd, must have been within

your knowledge, iiiasmneb as no cominunieation was had by mc, w illi any other ollieer of the Provincial Government, except yourself, in relation

lo the issuing of new commissions, on the occasiiin in ijnestion. As an act of justice due to me in the peculiar position in Hliich I have been
placed, I fei I myself narianled. tlierefore, in addressing myself lo your honour anil candour, to be informed whether, in any communication had
with you, or in any oilier numner. wiihiii your knowleilge, anything was said or done by me, tending to encourage the issuing of new commis-
sions to Notaries, as being necessary, or tending to induce a belief in His .Majesty's Government, or in ihe public, that such necessity existed.

Ill your examination before a Commillie of Ihe Assembly of Lower Canada, in I SHI, with respect to I he issuing of the new commissions

ol .\ttornies and Notaries, you were asked, with reference to the printing of these commissions, •• who induced you to print a set of these com-
missions!-'"—and, ill answer to this ijucstion, yon statid, "The Attorney (ieneral informed ine that it was absolutely necessary to be enabled

lo furnish new cominissions to all persons applying, with the lea-t possible delay." Itoiii the manner in wliicli the I'ael of the printing of the

commissions is here mentioned, it might be inlerred, that there was an ollieious interference, on my part, in suggesting the expediency of printing

blank commissions. Vou will, I ,ani persuaded, recollect, that the priming of the eoinniissions originated in an anxious and praiseworthy desire,

on your part, to be able to supply such cominissions as iniglil be cilled for, within the veiy short lime allotted for this purpose— that you con-

.iilted me as to the legality and lilness of using printeil cominissions on the occasion— and that it was in ansiverto your enquiries on this bead,

'bal I expressed myself as I staled in your cxaininalion.

I have llie honour lo be. Sir,

Your inoit obedient hninble servant,

(Signed)

.

.1. .STUART.

No XXXII.

Cujii/ 11,1 .1 l.iilii ni"ii DoMi.Mi K IVm V. r.Mjiiiic. iv .Iamks SruAiir, Eiqnin; ilnlnl -Vlh Jur.r, IS;!.?.

(lucbec. Will June, 1S3S.

.sin,— I yeskid.iy received )our letter of the ITlh instant, wherein you state, that you are desirous of having some explanation from tne

(ill the subjci't of a charge made against you by Viscount (ioderieh, while he was St cretary of State for the Colonies, relating to the issuing of

new toniniissions to Notaries, on the demise of His late ?i'ajesty lieorgc the I'ourth, and in furtherance of that object, yon wish to be informed 5

by me. ' whether, in any eoniinimieation b.ad with me, or in any other manner, williin my knowledge, any thing was said or done by you, tend- |

ing to 1 neouiage the issuing of new cominissions to Notaries, as being necessary, or tending to induce a belief in His Majesty's Government, or

in the public, that such necessity existed.

Having perused my examination before a Committee of the House of Assembly in lS;il, I find that it conveys all the facts of which I

have a y knowledge, in relation to the issuing of new eoniinissions, on the demise of His late Majesty; and I have only to add, that I am unac- f

ipiaint, li with any thing having been said or done by you, tending to encourage the issuing of new commissions to Notaries, as being necessary,
j

or lo ii.duec ,a belit ' in His Majesty's (Iovernnient, or in the public, iha' such necessity existed.

With .reliri I re lo the (|uestion and answer, which you ipiote from my examination in regard to printing blank commissions, I can only {
assure you 'oat I liail no intention of sulijeeting y.iu lo an inference that you had lillieiuusly interfered in Ihe matter. So long a time li.is c

elapsed, that* I cannot distinelly call to mind, whelber the proposals to prim cmnmissions originated with you, or with me, nor did it at any (

lime ercur to me llut it could have been of the slightest coiiseijuenee, the necessity for the aid of printing having arisen in the opinioo yon
clearly expressed to me, thai it wa- my diitv lo he prepared lo issue the new eoniinissions to all persons applying, and it was manifest that I could
not otl (Twise be so prepared.

1 iiavc the honour to be. Sir.

Vommost idndienl Innnbli servant.
;

I.Signedl 1). DALY. ;

I'll! llr.B. ,1,11111 s ;>tnan I.s(|iiiit , j


